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MEMORANDUM

DATE: January 10, 2023

TO: All ACBH Network Providers o

FROM: Ravi Mehta, Chief Compliance and Privacy Officer ‘ i

cc: Karyn L. Tribble, PsyD, LCSW, Director

SUBJECT: ANNUAL HIPAA PRIVACY & SECURITY CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT
ATTESTATION

Dear Network Providers:

The Alameda County Behavioral Health’'s (ACBH) contract with the California Department of
Health Care Services (DHCS) requires all ACBH workforce members and contracted/network
providers to sign a Confidentiality Statement on an annual basis, attesting to their compliance
with health information privacy and security policies and requirements. To access and review the
ACBH Policy #350-3-1: Privacy, Security and Confidentiality Statement of Client Services, Records

and Information, please go here.
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Please complete this attestation by February 24, 2023. You may access
the Confidentiality Statement Attestation through this link:
https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/6BNG2YG

OR

Scan this QR Code with your camera app and it will take you to the
Survey Monkey website.
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Completion of this task will take approximately 5 minutes.

We greatly appreciate your timely compliance with this requirement. If you have any questions
regarding this process or the attestation, please email us at HCSA.Compliance@acgov.org.

Thank you for protecting the personal information of the individuals we serve and for maintaining
the safety and security of our data systems.

Alameda County Behavioral Health Care Services

A Department of Alameda County
Health Care Services Agency
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